From: Pooja Rajani Farwell

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Cc: Andrea Baker

Subject: Notice of En2action"s Public Board Meeting | Monday, October 17th, 2022
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 7:31:48 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors,
Please see the notice for En2action’s Public Board of Directors Meeting.

Pursuant to Sunshine Ordinance requirements, En2action would like to report the
details of our next meeting of the Board of Directors, which will be open to the public,
but ZOOM REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED.

Date: Monday, October 17th, 2022

Time: 4:00 PM - 5:30 PM
Register in advance for this meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZEude?2ppzluGNF-1kRDzMdOWBBIcsTVOMEN

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining

the meeting. Please note that registration is required in order to receive the meeting
link and join the phone.

For more information or to inquire about the meeting, please email:

pooja@en2action.org

Thank you!
Pooja Farwell

Pooja Farwell
Director of Programs
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